
2525 CIRCLE DRIVE • SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA 69361 • (308) 630-6243 • FAX (308) 630-6294

SCOTTSBLUFF CITY
PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA

Monday, September 11, 2017, 6:00 PM
City Hall Council Chambers, 2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, NE 

69361

PLANNING 
COMMISSIONERS

BECKY ESTRADA
CHAIRPERSON

ANGIE AGUALLO
VICE CHAIRPERSON

DANA WEBER

HENRY HUBER

MARK WESTPHAL

CALLAN WAYMAN

DAVID GOMPERT

JIM ZITTERKOPF

ANITA CHADWICK 

LINDA REDFERN
ALTERNATE

1.    WELCOME TO THE PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING:  Chairman  

2. NEBRASKA OPEN MEETINGS ACT: For all interested parties, a copy of the 
Nebraska Open Meetings Act is posted on a bulletin board at the back of the council 
chambers in the west corner.

3. ROLL CALL: 

4. NOTICE OF CHANGES IN THE AGENDA: Additions may not be made to this agenda 
less than 24-hours prior to the beginning of the meeting unless added under item 5 of 
this agenda.

5. CITIZENS WITH ITEMS NOT SCHEDULED ON THE REGULAR AGENDA: As 
required by State Law, no item may be considered under this item unless the Planning 
Commission determines that the matter requires an emergency action.

6. APPROVAL OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES FROM:
A Minutes

Approve Minutes of 8/4/17 meeting

7. NEW BUSINESS:
A Final Plat Lots 1-2 Block 30, North Scottsbluff Addition

B Plat and Dedication of a Portion of East 9th St

C Comprehensive Plan Amendment
Amend Parks and Recreation section of Comp Plan to include proposed 
improvements to 23 Club facilities.

D Ordinance Change Chapter 21 Subdivision Code and Chapter 6 Fees
Amend subdivision code to change the way runoff from new development is 
managed.  Impose impact fee for development which creates additional runoff.

8. ADJOURN

The public is invited to participate in all Planning Commission Meetings.  If you need special accommodations to participate in the meeting, 
please contact the Development Services Department at (308) 630-6243, 24-hours prior to the meeting.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/11/2017 Page 1 / 31



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, September 11, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item Appr. Min.1

Minutes
Approve Minutes of 8/4/17 meeting

Staff Contact: 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/11/2017 Page 2 / 31



1 Planning Commission Minutes
2 Regular Scheduled Meeting
3 August 14, 2017
4 Scottsbluff, Nebraska
5
6 The Planning Commission of the City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska met in a regular scheduled meeting on 
7 Monday, August 14, 2017, 6:00 p.m. in the City Hall Council Chambers, 2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, 
8 Nebraska.  A notice of the meeting had been published in the Star-Herald, a newspaper of general 
9 circulation in the City, on August 5, 2017. The notice stated the date, hour and place of the meeting, that 

10 the meeting would be open to the public, that anyone with a disability desiring reasonable accommodation 
11 to attend the Planning Commission meeting should contact the Development Services Department, and 
12 that an agenda of the meeting kept continuously current was available for public inspection at 
13 Development Services Department office; provided, the City Planning Commission could modify the 
14 agenda at the meeting if the business was determined that an emergency so required.  A similar notice, 
15 together with a copy of the agenda, also had been delivered to each Planning Commission member. An 
16 agenda kept continuously current was available for public inspection at the office of the Development 
17 Services Department at all times from publication to the time of the meeting.
18
19 ITEM 1: Vice Chairman, Becky Estrada called the meeting to order.  Roll call consisted of the following 
20 members:  Henry Huber, Jim Zitterkopf, Dana Weber, Anita Chadwick, Callan Wayman, Dave Gompert,
21 Mark Westphal, Angie Aguallo, Becky Estrada.  City officials present: Annie Folck, City Planner, Gary 
22 Batt, Code Administrator I, Anthony Murphy, City Fire Marshal.
23
24 ITEM 2: Vice Chairperson Estrada informed all those present of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act and 
25 that a copy of such is posted on the bulletin board in the back area of the Conference Room on the north 
26 wall, for those interested parties.
27
28 ITEM 3: Acknowledgment of any changes in the agenda: None.
29
30 ITEM 4: Business not on agenda: None
31
32 ITEM 5: Citizens with items not scheduled on regular agenda: None
33
34 ITEM 6: The minutes of 05/08/17 were reviewed and approved as distributed. A motion was made by 
35 Zitterkopf, and seconded by Chadwick .  “YEAS”:  Zitterkopf , Huber ,Westphal , Gompert ,Wayman , 
36 Chadwick, Aguallo, Estrada. “NAYS”: None.  ABSTAIN: Weber.  ABSENT: None.   Motion carried.
37
38 ITEM 7A & 7B:   The Planning Commission opened a public hearing for a rezone of 1202 11th Avenue,  
39 Lot 7, Block 3 of Harvard Place Addition, City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska.  The property is zoned as C-3 
40 and the applicant Rosario Gurrola is requesting to rezone to an R1A zone.  The property is the former 
41 Head Start building, which was sold to Pedro and  Rosario Gurrola early in 2017. They plan to turn the 
42 building back into a residence.
43 The property across the street to the east of 1202 11th Avenue is zoned as C-3, the remaining property to 
44 the north, south, and west of 1202 11th Avenue is all zoned as R1A. Rezoning of 1202 11th Avenue would 
45 bring the property into compliance with the 2016 Comprehensive Plan.   
46
47 Conclusion - rezone:  A motion was made by Weber and seconded by Westphal to make a positive 
48 recommendation to City Council on the rezone to R1A from C-3 zoning : Lot 7, Block 3 of the Harvard 
49 Place Addition, City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska.“YEAS”:  Zitterkopf, Huber, Westphal, Gompert,Wayman, 
50 Chadwick,Weber, Aguallo and Estrada. “NAYS”: None. ABSTAIN:  None. ABSENT: None.  Motion 
51 carried.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/11/2017 Page 3 / 31



52
53 ITEM 8.  Unfinished Business:   None
54
55 There being no further business the Planning Commission with a motion to adjourn made by  Westphal 
56 and seconded by Gompert the meeting was adjourned at 6:10 p.m. “YEAS”: Zitterkopf, Huber, Westphal, 
57 Gompert, Wayman, Chadwick, Weber, Aguallo and Estrada.  NAYS: none. ABSENT: None  Motion 
58 carried.
59
60  ___________________________________
61 Becky Estrada, Vice Chairperson
62
63 Attest: ______________________________
64 Gary Batt

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/11/2017 Page 4 / 31



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, September 11, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item NewBiz1

Final Plat Lots 1-2 Block 30, North Scottsbluff Addition

Staff Contact: 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/11/2017 Page 5 / 31



Final Plat Request, Page 1

SCOTTSBLUFF CITY 
PLANNING COMMISSION STAFF REPORT

To:  Planning Commission
From: Development Services Department Zoning: C-1
Date: September 11, 2017 Property Size: .311 acres
Subject: Final Plat Lots 1-2, Block 30 North Scottsbluff Addition
Location: 2101 & 2117 Broadway
Procedure
1. Open Public Hearing
2. Overview of petition by city staff
3. Presentation by applicant
4. Solicitation of public comments
5. Questions from the Planning Commission
6. Close the Public Hearing
7. Render a decision (recommendation to the City Council)
8. Public Process:  City Council determine final approval

Public Notice:  This item was noticed in the paper and a notice was posted on the property. 

Background

The applicant(s), Justin Schlager, represented by Panhandle Land Surveying, has requested approval of a Final 
Plat of Lots 1-2, Block 30, North Scottsbluff Addition. The property is situated north of 21th St, on the east 
side of Broadway. The property has never been platted and is currently identified as tax lots.  The plat would 
create two lots of different sizes. Both properties have access to streets, water, and sewer.  There is no 
minimum lot size or minimum lot width in the C-1 zoning district.  Staff recommends approval of the final 
plat.

RECOMMENDATION

Approve
Make a POSITIVE RECOMMENDATION to the City Council to approve the final plat of Lots 1-2, 
Block 30, North Scottsbluff Addition, City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska subject to the following condition(s): 

Deny
Make a NEGATIVE RECOMMENDATION to the City Council to disapprove the final plat of Lots 1-2, 
Block 30, North Scottsbluff Addition, City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska for the following reason(s):

Table
Make the motion to TABLE the final plat of Lots 1-2, Block 30, North Scottsbluff Addition, City of 
Scottsbluff, Nebraska for the following reason(s):

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/11/2017 Page 6 / 31



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/11/2017 Page 7 / 31



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/11/2017 Page 8 / 31



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, September 11, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item NewBiz2

Plat and Dedication of a Portion of East 9th St

Staff Contact: 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/11/2017 Page 9 / 31



Final Plat Request, Page 1

SCOTTSBLUFF CITY 
PLANNING COMMISSION STAFF REPORT

To:  Planning Commission
From: Development Services Department Zoning: N/A
Date: September 11, 2017 Property Size: .13 acres
Subject: Plat and Dedication of a Portion of East 9th St
Location: E 9th St and 14th Ave
Procedure
1. Open Public Hearing
2. Overview of petition by city staff
3. Presentation by applicant
4. Solicitation of public comments
5. Questions from the Planning Commission
6. Close the Public Hearing
7. Render a decision (recommendation to the City Council)
8. Public Process:  City Council determine final approval

Public Notice:  This item was noticed in the paper and a notice was posted on the property. 

Background

A few months ago there was some confusion because this portion of E. 9th St was never actually dedicated to 
the City as right-of-way.  After doing some research, it was determined that it is City-owned property.  In 
order to avoid confusion about whether this is a parcel or public right-of-way, the City is now formally 
dedicating it as part of East 9th Street.

RECOMMENDATION

Approve
Make a POSITIVE RECOMMENDATION to the City Council to approve the plat and dedication of a 
portion of East 9th St, situated in the NW ¼ of the NE ¼ of Section 25, Township 22 N, Range 55 W of the 7th, 
P.M., City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska subject to the following condition(s): 

Deny
Make a NEGATIVE RECOMMENDATION to the City Council to disapprove the plat and dedication of 
a portion of East 9th St, situated in the NW ¼ of the NE ¼ of Section 25, Township 22 N, Range 55 W of the 
7th, P.M., City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska for the following reason(s):

Table
Make the motion to TABLE the plat and dedication of a portion of East 9th St, situated in the NW ¼ of the 
NE ¼ of Section 25, Township 22 N, Range 55 W of the 7th, P.M.,  City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska for the 
following reason(s):

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/11/2017 Page 10 / 31



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/11/2017 Page 11 / 31



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/11/2017 Page 12 / 31



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/11/2017 Page 13 / 31



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, September 11, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item NewBiz3

Comprehensive Plan Amendment
Amend Parks and Recreation section of Comp Plan to include proposed improvements to 23 Club 
facilities.

Staff Contact: 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/11/2017 Page 14 / 31



Staff Report, Page 1

SCOTTSBLUFF
PLANNING COMMISSION

Staff Report
To:  Planning Commission
From: Development Services Department
Date: September 11, 2017
Subject: Comprehensive Plan Amendment  
Location:
It has been brought to the City’s attention that the current Comprehensive Plan does not address the City’s 
competition fields.  Feedback from the public has indicated that there are improvements needed in order 
to provide a more comfortable space for spectators and visiting teams, ensuring that competitions and 
tournaments continue to be held in Scottsbluff.  This will also help support the local economy as visiting 
teams support restaurants and lodging establishments.

During the public input process for the City’s current Comp plan, there were several comments made 
pertaining to the importance of adequate restroom facilities and structures to protect from the weather.  
These were stated as essential amenities for families with children in particular.

RECOMMENDATION

Approve
Make the motion to give a POSITIVE recommendation for the Amendment to the Parks, 
Recreation, and Public Facilities section of the Comprehensive Plan  to the City Council subject to 
the following condition(s):
Deny
Make the motion to give a NEGATIVE recommendation for the Amendment to the Parks, 
Recreation, and Public Facilities section of the Comprehensive Plan  to the City Council for the 
following reason(s):
Table
Make the motion to TABLE Amendment to the Parks, Recreation, and Public Facilities section of 
the Comprehensive Plan  to the City Council for the following  reason(s):

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/11/2017 Page 15 / 31



Appendix 5: Parks, Recreation and Public Facilities

GOALS

Provide adequate opportunities for exercise and recreation to residents

The City should do everything it can to encourage and provide opportunities for a healthy lifestyle for all 
residents.  Numerous recreational opportunities should be provided in the park system.  These 
recreational opportunities should be varied enough to serve residents of all different age ranges and 
physical abilities.

Provide high quality recreation facilities for local sports leagues and regional tournaments

Competition fields should be well maintained and have sufficient features to attract visiting teams to the 
area, supporting tourism and the local economy.  The City should consider ensuring that all its 
baseball/softball fields and the soccer complex have ADA accessible restrooms, adequate capacity 
restrooms, changing areas, and space for concessions.   In addition, improvements to parking and access 
should be considered to improve traffic flow and ensure safety for pedestrians.  Shade structures, 
seating, trees, and plantings should be considered as ways to make spectators more comfortable.

Provide recreational opportunities year round

One of the most common comments that was received through the open house process was that the 
City lacks recreational opportunities in the winter.  Many residents commented that they utilize the 
parks often, but wish that there were indoor play areas or places to recreate so that they would have a 
way to stay active when the weather is not conducive to using the outdoor parks.

Provide equitable recreation opportunities in every area of the City

Parks should be distributed across the City as evenly as possible to ensure that all residents have 
recreational opportunities within walking distance. 

Parks and all park features should be well maintained and safe

Residents should feel comfortable taking their families to 
the City’s parks.  Well-maintained public spaces also 
increase the value of nearby properties.  Parks should have 
an attractive appearance, and all playground equipment or 
other features should be well-maintained to ensure that it 
is safe for the public.

Parks and public spaces should consider low water use, 
sustainable alternatives for landscaping

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/11/2017 Page 16 / 31



There are many areas in our parks that should remain in turf grass.  Not all residents have access to their 
own yard, especially those in multi-family housing, and the parks provide a great outdoor space for 
these residents and their families.  However, there are some areas in our parks that are not used for 
recreation that could be landscaped using plants that are native or well-adapted, which would cut down 
on water use and also require less mowing, fertilizing, and spraying.  While there is an initial cost to 
install such landscapes, over time the reduced inputs, especially labor inputs, will start paying back.  This 
should especially be considered in areas like center medians or near the street where the City does not 
want residents to linger because of traffic.

Provide a Library facility that can accommodate educational, civic, and recreational activities 

Looking to the future, the library will continue to focus on literacy, education and technology.  The 
recent upgrades to the facility have enabled the library to be very successful with programming for 
youth.  In the future, the library will continue to work to keep up with technology needs of the public as 
well as to serve as the “community’s living room,” a place where the members of the community can 
come together formally or informally for educational or recreational activities.

Continue to provide Police and Fire facilities that enable the departments to equitably serve the entire 
community

The police and fire departments began to be housed in the same facility in the Public Safety building in 
2011. This facility serves both departments well but in the future considerations should be made for 
additional storage for both departments and for training facilities for the Fire Department.

Provide City Offices that provide adequate space and accessibility to carry out city functions and for 
residents to participate in civic processes

City offices should be accessible to the public for activities such as bill payments and building permits.  It 
should also serve as a meeting place for public hearings and public meetings, providing a space where 
residents can engage with public officials and City staff.

PARKS AND RECREATION

The Scottsbluff Parks Department currently maintains parks and recreation facilities throughout town, 
including neighborhood parks, ball fields, aquatic facilities, the cemetery, and bike pathways.  These 
facilities are shown in the map of park and recreation facilities below. 

 One of the overall goals is to ensure that every neighborhood has equitable access to community parks.  
As shown in the map of walking distance to parks below, there are certain areas, particularly north of 
Highway 26, that are underserved by park facilities.  In addition, several residents have expressed a 
desire for an indoor recreation facility that would provide space for indoor soccer, volleyball, basketball, 
etc.  In the future, a Parks and Recreation Master Plan should be developed to determine the best 
locations for future parks and to consider the need for additional recreational facilities.  While it is 
important to add recreational facilities that will better serve residents, it is imperative that the Parks 
Department be given the additional funding and staff necessary to maintain these facilities.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/11/2017 Page 17 / 31



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS

For the department’s existing facilities, the following have been identified by community members and 
staff as needed improvements:

 All Parks
o Expand landscaping, with a focus on tree planting and well-designed landscaped areas 

that utilize a minimum amount of irrigation water
 Riverside Park

o Expand services at Campground (more pads w/water, sewer, and electrical hookups)
o Install restrooms and laundry facility at Campground
o Expand irrigation system
o Fix and/or replace sections of pathway that have been damaged by flood events
o Roads could be paved to eliminate dust
o Area around ponds could be cleaned up to make them more attractive and useable
o Potential for additional recreational opportunities, such as lookout towers and floating 

docks in the west ponds
 Soccer Complex

o Restroom facilities needed
 Lacy Park

o Septic system needs expanded to handle the amount of wastewater currently generated
 Westmoor Park

o Build splash pad
o Expand aquatic opportunities at Westmoor Pool

 Northwood Park and Frank Park
o More playground equipment
o Build splash pad 

 23 Club Baseball/Softball Complex
o Replace clubhouse/concessions building
o New shade structures and seating throughout facility
o Install landscaping and irrigation

 Lacy Park
o New septic system needed for restrooms

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/11/2017 Page 18 / 31



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/11/2017 Page 19 / 31



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, September 11, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item NewBiz4

Ordinance Change Chapter 21 Subdivision Code and Chapter 6 
Fees
Amend subdivision code to change the way runoff from new development is managed.  Impose impact 
fee for development which creates additional runoff.

Staff Contact: 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/11/2017 Page 20 / 31



Special Permit, Page 1

SCOTTSBLUFF
PLANNING COMMISSION

Staff Report
To:  Planning Commission
From: Stormwater Department
Date: September 11, 2017

Subject: Stormwater Post-Construction Ordinances and 
Related Amendments

Currently, the City requires all new subdivisions to install stormwater retention basins on-site.  After installation, the 
developers are also required to maintain these facilities in perpetuity.  This has proven to be very impractical and 
difficult to enforce, as it is very unappealing for developers to sacrifice developable land for stormwater facilities, and 
once the lots have been sold off, the developer does not want to remain responsible for the ongoing maintenance of 
the facilities.  Previously, developers’ agreements have stated that homeowners associations will be created to fund 
the ongoing maintenance of stormwater facilities; however, in practice, these associations have not been established, 
leaving no entity to take responsibility for the stormwater facilities.  In addition, many other communities that have 
attempted similar requirements have had issues with the responsible entity ceasing to pay taxes on the parcel that 
houses the stormwater facility, so the responsibility of maintaining the facility will then fall back on the City.  The City is 
also facing new regulatory requirements that ultimately hold the City responsible for ensuring that adequate 
maintenance is performed on all of these facilities; this is extremely difficult to accomplish when these facilities are 
privately owned.

In order to alleviate the burden on developers to build and maintain stormwater treatment facilities, and to relieve the 
City of the challenge of enforcing maintenance requirements on private property owners, City staff is proposing that 
from now on, when property is developed or redeveloped, resulting in increased stormwater runoff, that runoff should 
be routed to City facilities.  The City will install and maintain these facilities in perpetuity.  In order to fund this, an 
impact fee will be charged for any new impervious cover (streets, driveways, buildings, etc.) that is installed.  This will 
be a one-time fee that is charged any time a building permit or paving permit is issued.  The paving permit will be 
established to allow the City to track and charge an impact fee for any new paving of over 1,000 square feet.  This will 
better allow the City to accommodate the increased runoff from large paving projects throughout the City.  Regular 
maintenance activities on existing pavement (overlays, repair, etc.) will not be required to pay an impact fee.  This will 
also allow the City to fulfill the requirements of its NPDES permit by ensuring that they have access to and control over 
all future retention facilities, allowing them to ensure regular maintenance is performed.

RECOMMENDATION

Approve
Move to recommend approval of the post-construction ordinance Chapter 24, Article 4 and 
revisions to Chapter 4, Article 11; Chapter 6, Article 6; and Chapter 21, Article 1, Sections 39 and 
52 with the following conditions: 

Move to recommend denial of the post-construction ordinance Chapter 24, Article 4 and revisions 
to Chapter 4, Article 11; Chapter 6, Article 6; and Chapter 21, Article 1, Sections 39 and 52 for the 
following reasons:

Move to table recommendation on the post-construction ordinance Chapter 24, Article 4 and 
revisions to Chapter 4, Article 11; Chapter 6, Article 6; and Chapter 21, Article 1, Sections 39 and 
52 for the following reasons:

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/11/2017 Page 21 / 31



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/11/2017 Page 22 / 31



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/11/2017 Page 23 / 31



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/11/2017 Page 24 / 31



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/11/2017 Page 25 / 31



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/11/2017 Page 26 / 31



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/11/2017 Page 27 / 31



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/11/2017 Page 28 / 31



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/11/2017 Page 29 / 31



Phone: 308-630-8011 

E-mail: stormwater@scottsbluff.org 

Mail:  2525 Circle Drive 

Scottsbluf, NE  69361 

 

Office:  3702 Rebecca Winters Road 

Scottsbluff, NE   69361 

The City of Scottsbluff must comply with 

the requirements of the National Pollutant 

Discharge and Eliminates System (NPDES) 

Storm Water Phase II Municipal Separate 

Storm Sewer System (MS4) General Per-

mit administered by the Nebraska Depart-

ment of Environmental Quality (NDEQ).   

This unfunded mandate concentrates on  

six points including post-construction run-

off from new and  re-developed sites. 

The City  feels the best long term and sus-

tainable option to address this requirement 

is to build municipally owned and main-

tained stormwater treatment facilities.     

NPDES Permit Requirements 

Stormwater 

City of Scottsbluff 

Stormwater Tel: 308-630-8011 

Stormwater Impact Fee 

 

 

City of Scottsbluff Stormwater 

Regulatory Authorities 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/11/2017 Page 30 / 31



Stormwater is surface runoff created by rain, hail, sleet, 

or snow.  As development increases, so does impervious 

surface which increases stormwater volume, pollution 

and load on the municipal separate storm sewer system 

(MS4). Without proper 

infrastructure storm-

water creates flood and 

pollution issues.   

The City’s current storm-

water retention require-

ments for new subdivi-

sions are not effective 

for managing stormwater.  Current regulations require 

developers to use their private land for stormwater 

treatment facilities (STFs) and place the responsibility of 

STF maintenance on the property owner. This reduces 

lot availability and increases flood and safety risks from 

improper or negligent maintenance. 

Revenue generated from the Stormwater Impact Fee will 

build and maintain municipal stormwater treatment 

facilities (STFs) to provide flood and pollution control as 

development expands in the city.  Revenue will also fund 

capital improvement projects, like opening the Scotts 

Bluff Drain,  reducing flood threats to life and property 

that currently exist.   

How will the fee be assessed? 

A stormwater impact fee is considered the fairest 

method to generate funding to build, operate and 

maintain the 

stormwater infra-

structure neces-

sary to safely 

manage the City’s 

stormwater run-

off.  The amount 

each developer or builder pays is based upon the 

amount of impervious area on their property.   

The $1.50 per square foot fee  will apply to  all 

projects building or adding 1,000 square feet  or 

more of impervious surface and assessed  dur-

ing the building permit process.   

In exchange, developers and builders no longer 

have to  retain stormwater on their property.  

This opens previously reserved stormwater retention 

space for the developer or owner’s use, releases the 

developer or builder from state mandated mainte-

nance and inspections, and insures that City will be 

able to adequately handle  the runoff from the devel-

opment or building.    

 

Can I avoid the fee if I manage my site’s 

stormwater? 

Not at this time.  State regulation requires design stand-

ards, maintenance, and inspection be guaranteed in 

perpetuity,  including arrangements if the owner or 

business should leave,  Since it is difficult to predict 

the longevity of a business or owner on a property  

the City  will  route stormwater to municipally owned 

and maintained 

facilities.   

 

 

 

 

Can I reduce the fee? 

Yes! Incorporating more permeable surfaces into the 

site can reduce the amount of  

the impact fee.  Permeable 

pavement, green spaces or 

other structures increase per-

meable space and reduce runoff 

generated by a site. Promoting 

infiltration of runoff can reduce  

cost. Rethink design to promote 

permeable surfaces including 

smaller driveways and more landscaping.  

Antelope Creek, Lincoln       

Why do we need a 

Stormwater Impact Fee? 

Stormwater runoff 
Cheyenne Greenway      

Permeable Pavement 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/11/2017 Page 31 / 31

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Flooding

